
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 4/29/2011 4:52:15 PM
To: Kinosian, Robert (robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov); Long, Thomas

(Thomas.Long@sfgov.org)
Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Johnson. Aaron f/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9L 
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Baseball

I think wed June 8 is unlikely for me ... I hope to be on vacation that day (and far, far, away from San 
Francisco, the home of the WORLD CHAMPION Giants).

But of course ... things can change...

MC

From: Thomas Long [mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Kinosian, Robert r
Cc: Johnson, Aaron; Campbell, Michael; Horner, Trina; 
Subject: RE: Baseball

Redacted

All-
Sorry to have dropped off on this for a while. I like the idea of shooting for the 6/8 Weds. game. My 
suggestion would be to wait to buy tix until a week or two before the game because I'm guessing we'll 
each have a better idea by then of whether we'll be able to make it (keeping fingers crossed for Mike, 
even if he is sadly misguided on his World Champion Giants beef). Tix are a little harder to come by 
these days (the only down side of being World Champs), but good ones are available via StubHub on 
the Giants' website, and that works right up to the day of the game. I'm happy to buy them when the 
timing is right. How's that sound? Robert, you already have one/ two? tickets, is that right? What 
section/row?
Can't wait to see those World Champion San Francisco Giants!!

Tom

Tom Long
Deputy City Attorney
Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera

SB GT&S 0491542
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City Haii, Room 234 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Tel: (415) 554-6548 
Fax: (415)554-4763 
thomas.iong@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product 
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

"Kinosian, Robert" <robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov>
"Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com>, "Campbell, Michael" <MCampbell@sfwater.org>, "Johnson, Aaron" <AJJ9@pge.com>, "Long, Thomas" 

<Thomas.Long@sfgov.org>

From:
To:

Date: 04/14/2011 01:32 PM

Subject: RE: Baseball

I'm good for all of them except the first two weeks in August.

---------Original Message----------
From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April-ITr_20T]rT7oir~PM
To: Kinosian, Robert; Campbell, Michael; Johnson, Aaron; Long, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Baseball

Friday 4/22 is tough for me. 
Thursdays, bummer for Mike.

Day games look to all be on Wednesdays and 
Here's the list the next few months:

5/12 Th 
5/26 Th 
6/8 Wed 
6/23 Th
7/4 Mon (but holiday-I'm out of town, I know) 7/20 Wed 
8/3 Wed 
8/10 Wed 
8/31 Wed

So the most immediate options are mostly Thursdays, with more Wed 
options later in summer. Shall we pick two? Any day but 7/4 looks good 
for me at this point. We could pick the 6/8 game and another one in 
August, to give Mike the best chance of attending.

---------Original Message----------
From: Kinosian, Robert [mailto:robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:28 PM
To: Campbell, Michael; Johnson, Aaron; Horner, Trina; Long, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Baseball

Next home game is a Friday night, April 22nd, which works for me. 
that nothing till May, and the first weekday day game is Thursday, May 
12th.
the world series, which means for many many more years.

After

And they'll be the world champion Giants till someone else wins
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---------Original Message----------
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MCampbell@sfwater.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:35 AM
To: Johnson, Aaron; Horner, Trina; Long, Thomas; Kinosian, Robert 
Subject: RE: Baseball

Friday games best for me. 
are impossible for the next few months, and Wednesdays are highly iffy.

Tuesday games also could be good. Thursdays

When will they stop being introduced as the "world champion Giants?"

MC

---------Original Message----------
From: Johnson, Aaron [mailto:AJJ9@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:24 AM
To: Horner, Trina; Campbell, Michael; Long, Thomas; gig@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: RE: Baseball

I'm in. 
any suggestions?

Need to add those to my calendar. Let's hit an early one

---------Original Message----------
From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:19 AM
To: Johnson, Aaron; 'mcampbell@sfwater.org'; 'thomas.long@sfgov.org'; 
'gigScpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: Baseball

It's that time.
Dodgers and I'm inspired to go again soon. Who else is up for a day 
game?
TAH

Jeff, Matt and I went to Tuesday's big win against the
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